

Minutes of the Kingswear Neighbourhood Plan Group

Date Jan 30th 2017 **Time** 1030am **Place** Sunny Cottage

Members attending

Lucy Payne, David Macilrath, Eileen Parkes , Brian Essex, Liz Essex, Eileen Parkes,

Apologies

Jan Henshall Suzie Stevens, Richard Whittaker

Declaration of Interest

None

Minutes –

After professional advice we need to note that in December 5th 2016 Meeting the decision was taken, concerning sites for development in the Parish, to explore general principles that the community will support rather than asking for comments on specific sites.

Topics Discussed

- 1) The questionnaire. Printed copies in envelopes received.

Actions

Actions	By whom
Questionnaire to be hand delivered around the Parish	All
Posters and Banner to be put up by February 14 th , encouraging responses.	All
3 rd April – informal meeting at Overcreek at 1000	All
11 th April –Present report of questionnaire from Devon Communities Together to Council Meeting.	All
Mid April – report put on website	All
Formal Meeting 24 th April	All
15 th May – at Council Open Meeting report given by Dawn Eckhart	All
Research other N Plans. Eileen allocate different ones to each member	Eileen

Next Meeting

Date 24th April 2017 **Time** 1030 am **Venue** Lower Village Hall

Minutes approved

Date